4/5/79
Dear Russp

£fter yon spsis to Bill Corley, I mgeim ot in tnuch with the irchives,
aaging for everything and & ything they bad on fils on the other people whose
nemes you mentioned sa heving teen interviewad by the ¥BI. I ssid averything
except what I elready hed, ard I dentlfied tuoat 28 pages 8 snd © ot Iile 47,

Just how t'ey try snd help me may interest you. Becsuse of the 3
difficuities 1 hovex hed with my mail, I sakths: when they send s large batch ;
of 7Ateriel they register it. This gets charged to =e. I pay the cost. Ian the .
pest, when tuey sent me fawer dccumenta tihesa trtdl In cost what ragisztrstion |
does, L nmrve ssted tiam to.usa better judzemsst, net rezister.

. "ell, yesterday, 1 got from them s duplicets copy of pazes 8 and 8 or ;

. the sewe file with pege 7, from s different file, that in tie neme section. [k et B |

kal s : under Corley. Bill", e copy of page 7 of File 47 thatg ns filad under "'arh:l.n, ETIERE T 1
. H#igh, and 8 copy of pages 7 snd 8 filad under “Hester, ‘uke Shristopher”, In- ; A

* - ghort, what t;ay could Lzve franiced mes free and vould hsve cast me 207, one 5

L i i 80Py Of 7age Ziof Tile 4‘7,’¢qatn a little more thanm 16° tm.ﬁhﬂ-.

PNt e :um' ways- ri wlﬁeh-:‘y Tlﬁﬁd’mﬁ&ﬂ é"u hurnalmp. i

I hsvn cepied PrEe ? rrua the Lar‘{iu ﬂlu bscam that 1:. tha more z
distinct one, I Buve dmproved 1+ sorewhat by overexposure in the machine I use,
1t was not reelly bed by tneir standards to btegin «ith, but {%{ alsc was not
this cleser. It iz i:terestins to note tust the bottem of the psge hea the
stendard FBL form typec om. Lhey Lave & printed form they use, end the printed.
legend ia 2t the bottom, %ou can see muiérous exam las in FHOTOGRAFHIC FHITE=-
wASH (where in sone ceses l'glininsted blenl space

This does not msice me wonder less why the IBI did not interviaw

Lerkin (i€ not Hester Sr.) or, if they did, why it 12 not 4o the file. In
short, whea I add this to the fa:lure to respond in eny way to my guestion, sl
wes there any kind of sn iovestigstion of the license mumber, my curlosity is g
more plequed. I think et this point 1t would be 5 good ides, now thet the i
investigution is over an¢ the some phoney "security” cemnct be involed, 17 the

same inquiry were made in Few York. I wuld like to know swhat hsppens if it

is done. There cannot bhsve been s "freeze” on infomstion snd "only thae ¥3I

could obtein thie informmtion” und no FEI interest, no F31 report. thich mskes

interest in Velle and Solden & little stronger.

1 do nope Corley end hester understand that, 1f ani when this entire
fake solution to the greatest elngle crime in cur Ristory comes spart, they -
hsve teen carefully fremed with s =minor share of responsibility by toelr ever-
friendly BEL, They are not =lone. The government arrsnged i% so hundreds of
reople mlight later hove grawing doubta sbout their omn conduct, so thst, in lon ‘

" esses, history would desl hareitly with taem, =s 4f they were silent when later: =~ .. . i
developments indicste théy skould mot heve been, This, in turn, tends to eke ‘
pe-ple continue ailsnce, which, im turn, tends to pressrve the pabdlie reputstion
of the ever-vigilant, the sleespless, unflegzing, undeterred FEI, just like oz TV.

Looking forward to hearing more frem you.

Sinceraly,




